From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Dongying Gao
Subject: Re: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals-2016
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 4:53:34 PM

genomics/marker breeding would be appropriate for PF.

On Sep 16, 2015, at 2:49 PM, Dongying Gao <dgao@uga.edu> wrote:

Scott,

This a good point, we can send something to PF. My current works will be sent to the Southeastern Peanut Research
Initiative, and we cannot do same thing with PE. Can | talk to other labmates who are working on other peanut
issues and to get some idea for writing a draft for you? Or please let me know what project we should do, | can
start collecting references.

Dongying

From: Scott Allen Jackson

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 4:57 PM

To: Dongying Gao

Subject: Re: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals-2016

ok. we can also send something to the PF.
scott

On Sep 16, 2015, at 12:55 PM, Dongying Gao <dgao@uga.edu> wrote:
Scott,

The attached you just sent to me is from USA peanut foundation, we are applying for

"Southeastern Peanut Research Initiative- National Peanut Board", please see the attached file that was
obtained by Melissafrom google yesterday, we just need to send our pre proposals to someone.
Melissa already sent our documents to the department for approval. | will send all files for your final
review once | get that and then we can send them out.

Dongying

Submission Procedure

The deadline for submission is September 25, 2015. Electronic submission is required in MS Word
and MS Excel formats respectively (PDFs will not be accepted). Email proposals to
joypurvis@gapeanuts.com and Cc: jamison@gapeanuts.com. Make sure an electronic return receipt of
any proposal is initiated & verified. Pre-proposals received after this date will not be considered.
Submit ten (10) copies of pre-proposal if not submitted electronically to:

Joy Purvis (NPB-SPRI)

Georgia Peanut Commission

P.O. Box 967

Tifton, GA 31793-0967
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From: Scott Allen Jackson

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 4:26 PM

To: Dongying Gao

Subject: Fwd: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals-2016

this is what you are writing the two proposal for, correct?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Richard Wilson <rfwilson@mindspring.com>

Subject: FW: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals-2016

Date: September 16, 2015 at 11:02:23 AM EDT

To: "Jackson, Scott" <sjackson@uga.edu>, "Ozias-Akins, Peggy" <pozias@uga.edu>, "Guo,
Baozhu" <Baozhu.G rs. .gov>, "Holbrook, Corley"

<Corley.Holbrook@ar v>, "Cannon, Steven" <Steven.Cannon@ars.usda.gov>,
"Farmer, Andrew" <agf_@nggﬁ,p_[g> "Bertioli, David" <djbertioli@gmail.com>, "Bertioli,
Soraya" <Soraya.Bertioli@embrapa.br>, "Burow, Mark" <mburow@tamu.edu>, Haile
Desmae <H.Desmae@cgiar.org>, "Wright, Graeme" <gwright@pca.com.au>, "Isobe,
Sachiko" <sisobe@kazusa.or.jp>, "Hovav, Ran" <ranh@volcani.agri.gov.il>, "Stalker, H.T."
<Tom_Stalker@ncsu.edu>, "Wang, Jiangping" <wan ufl.edu>, "EhIers, Jeff"
<jeff.ehlers@gatesfoundation.org>, "Hoisington, David" <davehois@uga.edu>,
<lfroenick vis.edu>

Cc: Rich 1 Wilson <rfwilson@mindspring.com>, Steve Brown <sbrown@peanutsusa.com>

| hope you are well. Please find attached the subject RFP from the Peanut Foundation for 2016
research proposals . Perhaps you already have received it. However | didn’t see your name in the
list below. Please share it with others who may have been overlooked. Thanks.

Rich

Richard F. Wilson, PhD

Oilseeds & Biosciences Consulting
5517 Hickory Leaf Drive

Raleigh, NC 27606-9502

919-834-8695 (office)
919-906-6937 (mobile)

rfwilson@mindspring.com

From: Howard Valentine [mailto:hvalentine@peanutsusa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 1:33 PM

To: Alan Ayers; Albert Culbreath (spotwilt@tifton.uga. gdu) Andrew Paterson (paterson@uga.edu);
Ben Smith (besmith@snyderslance.com); Boshou Liao; brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov; Dan Ward
(danwardfarm@eastnc.twcbc.com); Darlene Cowart (dcowart@birdsong-peanuts. com) David Bertioli
(david.bertioli@pg.cnpg.br); David Jordan (david_jordan@ncsu.edu); Doug Smyth
(doug.smyth@kraft.com); Fritz. Holzgrefe (Eritz.Holzgrefe@goldenpeanut.com); George Birdsong
(gbirdsong@birdsong-peanuts.com); Haldon Messamore (knock@door.net); Hari Upadhyaya; Harold
Pattee (harold_pattee@ncsu.edu); Jack Davis (jack.davis@ars.usda.gov); Jim Elder
(iim.elder@jmsmucker.com); Joe Boddiford (josephb@planters.net); John Takash
(itakash@mccleskeymills.com); Juliet Chu (ychu@uga.edu); Lisa Dean (lisa.dean@ars.usda.gov);
Lutz Froenicke; Manish Pandey; Michael Baring (mbaring@ag.tamu.edu); Monique Leclerc
(mleclerc@uga.edu); Rajeev Varshney (r.k.varshney@cgiar.org); Renee Arias; Richard Michelmore;
Soraya Bertioli (soraya@cenargen.embrapa.br); Tallury (stallur@clemson.edu); Tim Sanders
(tim.sanders@ars.usda.gov); Victor Nwosu (victor.nwosu@effem.com)

Subject: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals-2016

The Peanut Foundation is requesting the submission of proposals for funding in 2015-16. The
attached Request for Projects outlines the format and deadline details. We look forward to your
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proposal for consideration at the Peanut Foundation meeting in December. If you have any

questions please contact either Steve Brown (shrown@peanutsusa.com or Howard Valentine
(hvalentine@peanutsusa.com).

Regards,

Steve Brown
Howard Valentine
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